

# 2024 School Sport Australia Games 01

**Medical Provider Directory** 

# 24 July - 3 August, Gold Coast, QLD

# Contents

Event Medical Coverage – First Responders	2
Southport Sharks AFC, Southport	3
Kombumerri Park, Mermaid Waters	6
Bond University, Robina	8
Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre	11
Gold Coast Hockey Centre, Labrador	15
Coomera Indoor Sport Centre, Coomera	18
Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera	22
Gold Coast Aquatic Centre, Southport	25
People First Stadium	27
Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium	31
Meakin Park, Slacks Creek	35
Robina Australian Football, Prospect Court	38
Surfers Paradise AFC, Benowa	42



# **Event Medical Coverage – First Responders**

School Sport Australia has appointed <u>Sports Medicine Australia</u> (SMA) to provide the official event medical coverage. They are the designated first-responders to all injuries that occur on the field of play.

SMA-supplied Sports Trainers have current HLTAID009 – Provide CPR and HLTAID011 – Provide First Aid qualifications along with a minimum of Level 1 Sports Trainer accreditation. An SMA-accredited Sports Trainer is not simply a First Aider, but an individual with experience in managing sporting injuries and incidents, trained to provide quality, immediate injury care to athletes.

SMA Sports Trainers have skills and knowledge in the areas of sports taping, soft tissue injuries, on-field transport, stings, and allergies, as well as first aid skills such as CPR, wound and fracture management. Sports Trainers have access to the latest SMA policies and guidelines such as the SMA Concussion in Sport Policy and Extreme Heat Policy.

Level 1 Sports Trainers have received education including:

- Concussion Management
- Sports Taping (Ankle, Thumb and Finger)
- Transport of the Injured Athlete
- Nutrition and Hydration
- Drugs in Sport

Level 2 Sports Trainers are the most experienced, completing at least 50 hours of experience in an on-field role and proficient in all Level 1 Sports Trainer content as well as:

- Advanced Sports Taping (Knee, Shoulder, Elbow and Achilles)
- Spinal Injury Management
- Injury Prevention Programs
- Concussion Management
- Sports Massage
- Wound Management
- Athlete Wellbeing and Mental Health



# Southport Sharks AFC, Southport

# **Hospitals**

# **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (1.0km)
- $\bullet \quad \underline{\text{https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/gold-coast-university-hospital} \\$

### **Southport Day Hospital**

- 1/98 Marina Parade, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5620 1000
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 9am 5pm Saturday Sunday CLOSED
   Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (3.2km)
- https://www.healthshare.com.au/hospitals/825-southport-day-hospital/#overview

### **General Practitioners**

### **Myhealth Smith Collective**

- Smith Collective, Shop C4 & C5/2 Nexus Way, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5689 2548
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 9am 5pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (1.3km)
- https://myhealth.net.au/smith-collective/

# **Southport Doctors**

- Level 1 & 2/62 Davenport Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5531 3205
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 5pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (3.8km)
- https://southportdoctors.com.au/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

# After Hours Medical Service - Kelly Laurance P

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 6pm 8am Saturday – Sunday 24 hours
- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (4.1km)
- <a href="https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html">https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html</a>

### **Pharmacies**

### **Chirn Park Chempro Chemist**

- 32 Musgrave Avenue, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5531 1921
- Opening Hours Monday Friday Saturday 8am 6pm
   Saturday 8am 2pm
   Sunday 9am 1pm



- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (1.7km)
- <a href="https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-chirn-park-chirn-park-chempro-chemist">https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-chirn-park-chirn-park-chempro-chemist</a>

### **Parkwood Family Chempro Chemist**

- 1/306 Olsen Avenue, Parkwood QLD 4214
- (07) 5594 7022
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 8am 10pm
- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (850m)
- https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-parkwood-parkwood-family-chempro-chemist

### **Allied Health Services**

# **Functional Health Physio Biggera Waters**

- 33 Hollywell Road, Biggera Waters QLD 4216
- (07) 5529 2777
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 7am 6:30pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm
Sunday CLOSED
Southport Sharks AEC (4.0km)

- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (4.0km)
- https://physiobiggerawaters.com.au/

# **Southport - Core Physiotherapy & Exercise**

- The Spine Centre, 151 Smith Street, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 012 273
- Opening Hours Monday 8am 5pm

 Tuesday
 7:30am - 6:30pm

 Wednesday
 7:30am - 5:30pm

 Thursday
 8am - 6:30pm

 Friday
 8am - 2:30pm

 Saturday - Sunday
 CLOSED

- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (2.8km)
- https://corehealthcare.com.au/

### **Gold Coast Health and Chiropractic Group**

- 109 Musgrave Avenue, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5528 2899
- Opening Hours Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 6am 5pm

Wednesday and Friday 6am - 12pm

Saturday 6am – 10:30am Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (1.1km)
- https://southportchiropractor.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

### **Primary Dental Southport**

- Suite 1/178 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5680 0030
- Opening Hours Monday Tuesday 9am 7pm

Wednesday, Thursday, Friday
Saturday
Sunday
9am – 5pm
8am – 1pm
CLOSED

- Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (4.1km)
- https://www.primarydental.com.au/dental-centre/southport/

### **Dental on Nexus**



- The Smith Collective, 2 Nexus Way Shop C7b, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5597 9090
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 9am 6pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity Hours Southport Sharks AFC (1.2km)
- https://dentalonnexus.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

# **South Coast Radiology**

- 151 Smith Street, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 197 297

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 5pm

Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (4.2km)

https://www.scr.com.au/

# **Qscan Radiology Clinics**

- Pacific Private Clinic, 123 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5503 3433

Opening Hours Monday – Friday
 8am – 6pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Southport Sharks AFC (4.1km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/



# Kombumerri Park, Mermaid Waters

# **Hospitals**

# **Robina Hospital**

- 2 Bayberry Ln, Robina QLD 4226
- 0756686000
- 24 Hours Opening Hours Monday – Sunday
- Kombumerri Park Proximity to (7.6 km)
- http://robinaprivatehospital.com.au/

### **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday – Sunday 24 Hours
- Proximity to Kombumerri Park (6.2km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

### **General Practitioners**

### **Robina Village Medical Centre**

- 3/201 Ron Penhaligon Way, Robina QLD 4226
- 0755931266
- Monday Friday 8:00am- 5:00pm **Opening Hours** Saturday-Sunday CLOSED
- Kombumerri Park (4.5 km)Proximity to
- https://robinavillagemedical.com.au/

### Miami Village Medical & Health Centre

- Shop 14/110 Mountain View Ave, Miami QLD 4220
- 0755207777
- **Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Saturday-Sunday **CLOSED**
- Proximity to Kombumerri Park (6.1 km)
- http://www.miamivillagemedicalpractice.com.au/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

### **Gold Coast Medical Precinct**

- The Atrium, suite 1a/15 Lake St, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- 0755622910
- **Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:00am- 6-7:00pm Saturday-Sunday 9:00am- 12-5:00pm
- Kombumerri Park (5.8 km) Proximity to
- http://www.gcmp.com.au/

# **Pharmacies**

### **Miami Village Chempro Chemist**

- Miami Village Shopping Centre, shop 12/110 Mountain View Ave, Miami QLD 4220
- 0755762088
- **Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:00am- 6:00pm 8:00am- 12:30pm Saturday CLOSED

Sunday

- Proximity to Kombumerri Park (6.0 km)
- https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-miami-village-miami-village-chempro-chemist



# Ramsay Pharmacy Medical On Miami

- 2125 Gold Coast Hwy, Miami QLD 4220
- 0755721352
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8:00am- 5:00pm
   Saturday 8:00am- 12:00pm
   Sunday CLOSED
  - Proximity to Kombumerri Park (5.4 km)
- http://www.ramsaypharmacy.com.au/

### **Allied Health Services**

# **Allied Health Services Australia**

- Suite 17/2 Waterfront PI, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5655 4510
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 9:00am 5pm

Saturday- Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Kombumerri Park (8.5 km)

• https://ahsagroup.com.au/

### **Dental Services**

## **Soul Dental**

- 7/220 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- 0755564777
- Opening Hours Monday Saturday 8:30 am 5:00pm Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Kombumerri Park (6.2 km)
- <a href="https://souldental.com.au/">https://souldental.com.au/</a>

# **Radiology Services**

# South Coast Radiology

- 2125 Gold Coast Hwy, Miami QLD 4220
- 1300197297
- Opening Hours Monday Saturday 8:30 am 5:00pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Kombumerri Park (5.4 km)

https://www.scr.com.au/

# Mermaid Beach Radiology- Gold Coast

- 2469 Gold Coast Hwy, Mermaid Beach QLD 4218
- 0756199499
- Opening Hours Monday Saturday 9:00 am 6:00pm Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Kombumerri Park (3.8 km)
- http://mermaidbeachradiology.com.au/?utm\_source=GMBlisting&utm\_medium=organic



# **Bond University, Robina**

# **Hospitals**

### **Varsity Lakes Day Hospital**

- 2 Lake Street, Varsity lakes QLD 4227
- (07) 5619 0600
- Opening Hours Monday Friday Saturday Sunday
   Saturday Sunday
- Proximity to Bond University (600m)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/varsity-lakes-day-hospital

### **Robina Hospital**

- 2 Bayberry Lane, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5668 6000
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Bond University (5.3km)
   https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/robina-hospital

# **General Practitioners**

### **Varsity Lakes Family Practice**

- 154 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- (07) 5575 8155
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 5pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Bond University (1.6km)
- https://varsityfamilypractice.com.au/

### **Gold Coast Medical Precinct**

- The Atrium, suite 1a/15 Lake Street, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- (07) 5562 2910
- Opening Hours Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8am 6pm

 Tuesday
 8am – 7pm

 Saturday
 9am – 5pm

 Sunday
 9am – 12pm

- Proximity to Bond University (950m)
- <a href="https://www.gcmp.com.au/">https://www.gcmp.com.au/</a>

### **After Hours Practitioner**

# **Gold Coast After Hours Doctor**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666

Opening Hours Monday – Friday
 Sam – 8am, 6pm – 12am
 5am – 12am

Proximity to Bond University (13.2km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html

### **After Hours Doctor Palm Beach**

- 20-24 Palm Beach Avenue, Palm Beach QLD 4221
- (07) 5534 3633

Opening Hours Monday – Friday
 6:30am – 8am, 6pm – 10pm

Saturday and Sunday 7am – 10pm

• Proximity to Bond University (13.3km)

• <a href="https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-surgery.html">https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-surgery.html</a>



### **Pharmacies**

### **Varsity Chempro Chemist**

- Shop 8, Burleigh Homespace, 1 Santa Maria Court, Burleigh Water QLD 4220
- (07) 5520 5964
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 6pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity to Bond University (3.2km)
- https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-burleigh-waters-varsity-chempro-chemist

# **Terrywhite Chemmart Varsity Lakes**

- Unit 3/240 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- (07) 5562 2079
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 9am 5pm
   Saturday 9am 12pm
   Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Bond University (1.1km)
- <a href="https://terrywhitechemmart.com.au/">https://terrywhitechemmart.com.au/</a>

### **Robina Village Chempro Chemist**

- Shops 6 & 7, Robina Village Shopping Centre, 195 Ron Penhaligon Way, Robins QLD 4226
- (07) 5647 6006
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 6pm

Saturday 8am – 4pm Sunday 9am – 1pm

- Proximity to Bond University (2.3km)
- https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-robina-robina-village-chempro-chemist

# **Allied Health Services**

### **Burleigh Central Physiotherapy**

- 11/109 W Burleigh Road, Burleigh Heads QLD 4220
- (07) 5576 0747
- Opening Hours Monday Friday
   Saturday and Sunday
   CLOSED

  Provinity to Pand University

  (Slater Content of the Co
- Proximity to Bond University (8km)
- https://www.burleighcentralphysio.com.au/

### **Robina Physio Pilates and Rehab**

- Suite 7/140 Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5630 3772

Opening Hours Monday – Friday
 Saturday
 Sunday
 Sunday

• Proximity to Bond University (5.1km)

• https://rppr.com.au/

### Madison Healthstyle - Robina

- 8/100 Cheltenham Drive, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5689 1477

• Opening Hours Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 8am – 6pm Wednesday 2pm – 6pm

Friday 8am – 5pm
Saturday 8:30am – 12pm



Sunday CLOSED

• Proximity to Bond University (2.6km)

https://www.madisonhealthstyle.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

### **Robina Town Dental**

27 Arbour Lane, Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina QLD 4230

• (07) 5575 9100

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Bond University (5.6km)

• <a href="https://www.robinatowndental.com/">https://www.robinatowndental.com/</a>

## **Prime Dental Care**

Unit 1/240 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227

• (07) 5580 8575

Opening Hours Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday
 9am – 5pm
 Opening Hours Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Wednesday CLOSED Saturday and Sunday CLOSED

• Proximity to Bond University (1.1km)

# Soul Dental

• 7/220 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227

• (07) 5556 4777

Opening Hours Monday – Thursday
 8:30am – 5pm

Friday 8:30am – 4:30pm Saturday 8:30am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

• Proximity to Bond University (1.3km)

• https://souldental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

### **South Coast Radiology**

2125 Gold Coast Highway, Miami QLD 4220

• 1300 197 297

 Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm Saturday and Sunday CLOSED

• Proximity to Bond University (4.7km)

• <a href="https://www.scr.com.au/">https://www.scr.com.au/</a>

### **Mermaid Beach Radiology**

2469 Gold Coast Highway, Mermaid Beach QLD 4218

• (07) 5619 9499

Saturday and Sunday CLOSED

• Proximity to Bond University (6.4km)

https://mermaidbeachradiology.com.au/



# **Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre**

# **Hospitals**

### **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours
   Proximity to
   Monday Sunday
   Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (5.6km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

## **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (8.5km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au

### **General Practitioners**

### **Pappas Way Medical Centre**

- On the Park Shopping Centre, Shop 5/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5578 3007
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday
   8am 5pm
   8am 12pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (2.4km)
- <a href="https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/">https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/</a>

## **Carrara Medical Practice**

- Coco Shopping Centre, 4/1 Manchester Road, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5594 4869
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday
   7:30am 5pm
   9am 2pm

Sunday 9am – 12pm

- Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (6.0km)
- http://www.carraramedical.com.au/

# **After Hours Practitioner**

# **Gold Coast After Hours Doctor**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 5am 8am, 6pm 12am

Saturday – Sunday 5am – 12am

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (9.7km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html

### **After Hours Doctor Palm Beach**



- 20-24 Palm Beach Avenue, Palm Beach QLD 4221
- (07) 5534 3633

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 6:30am – 8am, 6pm – 10pm

Saturday – Sunday 7am – 10pm

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (24.4km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-surgery.html

### **Pharmacies**

### **Carrara Gardens Pharmacy**

• Shop 3/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211

• (07) 5596 4833

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (2.4km)

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Cen
 https://www.carraragardenspharmacy.com.au/contact-us

### **Benowa Village Chempro Chemist**

Shopping Centre, 11/406 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2822

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

Saturday 9am – 5pm Sunday 10am – 4pm

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (4.6km)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-benowa-benowa-village-chempro-chemist

### **Allied Health Services**

## **Pindara Physiotherapy**

• 27 Carrara Street, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5539 4484

Proximity to

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (5.5km)

• <a href="https://pindaraphysio.com.au/">https://pindaraphysio.com.au/</a>

# **Gold Coast Physio & Sports Health**

Unit 13/345 Southport Nerang Road, Ashmore QLD 4214

• (07) 5500 6470

Proximity to

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7:30am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 2pm Sunday CLOSED Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (6.1km)

https://www.mygcphysio.com.au/

# **Elements Chiropractic**

Unit 4/39-41 Nerang Street, Nerang QLD 4211



• (07) 5596 6888

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9am – 12pm, 3pm – 6pm

Saturday 8:30am – 12pm Sunday 4pm – 6pm

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (3.8km)

https://www.elementschiropractic.com.au/

## **LIFE Chiropractic Bundall**

Shop 1/117 Ashmore Road, Bundall QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2662

Opening Hours Monday 12pm – 7pm
 Tuesday 7am – 1pm
 Wodnesday
 CLOSED

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

CLOSED

12pm – 7pm

7am – 1pm

7am – 12pm

CLOSED

CLOSED

Cold Coast Sports and Leigure Centre (6 0km)

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (6.0km)

• https://lifechiropracticbundall.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

# **The White Bite**

1/3029 The Boulevard, Carrara QLD 4211

• (07) 5579 9333

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (2.8km)

https://thewhitebite.com.au/

# **True Dental**

• 25 Paradise Street, Nerang QLD 4211

(07) 5533 1530

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
 Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (2.6km)

https://true-dental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

### **South Coast Radiology**

• 179 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• 1300 197 297

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday – Sunday
 7am – 5pm
 8:30am – 4:30pm

Proximity to Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (5.8km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/

### Panorama Radiology Specialists

Unit 13/117 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

(07) 5654 5133

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm



Saturday – Sunday CLOSEI Gold Coast Sports and Leisure Centre (6.1km) CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coasi https://panoramaradiology.com.au/



# **Gold Coast Hockey Centre, Labrador**

# **Hospitals**

# **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (2.1km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/gold-coast-university-hospital

## **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (7.1km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

# **General Practitioners**

### **Chirn Park Family Practice**

- Unit 2/34 Musgrave Avenue, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 6781
- Opening Hours Monday Friday Saturday Sunday CLOSED
   Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (1.3km)
- https://www.myamrdomain.com/

# **Labrador Medical Centre**

- 32 Central Street, Labrador QLD 4215
- (07) 5552 1888
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 7:30am 5pm Saturday Sunday CLOSED
   Proximity to Gold Coast Hocket Centre (2.6km)
- https://www.tandemhealth.com.au/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

### **Gold Coast After Hours**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 5am 8am, 6pm 12am

Saturday – Sunday 5am – 12am

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (3.7km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-

surgery.html?utm\_source=google&utm\_medium=local&utm\_campaign=gmb

### **After Hours Doctor Palm Beach**

• 20-24 Palm Beach Avenue, Palm Beach QLD 4221



• (07) 5534 3633

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 6:30am – 8am, 6pm – 10pm

Saturday – Sunday 7am – 10pm

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (34.9km)

• https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-

surgery.html?utm source=google&utm medium=local&utm campaign=gmb

### **Pharmacies**

## **Chirn Park Chempro**

• 32 Musgrave Avenue, Southport QLD 4215

• (07) 5531 1921

Proximity to

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

Saturday 8am – 2pm Sunday 9am – 1pm Gold Coast Hockey Centre (1.3km)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-chirn-park-chirn-park-chempro-chemist

# **Labrador Chempro Chemist**

129 Olsen Avenue, Labrador QLD 4215

• (07) 5616 8950

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5:30pm

Saturday 8:30am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

Sunday CLOSEI
Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (2.2km)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-labrador-labrador-chempro-chemist

# **Allied Health Services**

### **PhysioFit**

• 102 Queen Street, Southport QLD 4215

• (07) 5528 6000

Opening Hours Monday – Tuesday 8am – 6pm

Wednesday

Thursday – Friday

Saturday

Sunday

CLOSED

Cold Coast Hockey Centre

(2.0km)

• Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (3.9km)

https://physio-fit.com.au/

# **Gold Coast Physio & Sports Health**

Unit 13/345 Southport Nerang Road, Ashmore QLD 4214

• (07) 5500 6470

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7:30am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 2pm
Sunday CLOSED
Gold Coast Hockey Centre (4.5km)

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre

https://www.mygcphysio.com.au/

## **Gold Coast Chiropractic Centre**



• 138 Smith Street, Southport QLD 4215

(07) 5532 2755

• Opening Hours Monday 7:30am – 12pm, 3pm – 6pm

Tuesday 7:30am – 12pm, 3pm – 5pm

Wednesday – Thursday 7:30am – 12pm, 3pm – 6pm

Friday 7:30am – 12pm, 3pm – 5pm Saturday 7:30am – 11am

Saturday 7:30am – 11a Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (1.6km)

• <a href="https://www.goldcoastchiropracticcentre.com.au/">https://www.goldcoastchiropracticcentre.com.au/</a>

### **Dental Services**

### **Oasis Dental Studio Chirn Park**

• 1/20 Musgrave Avenue, Southport QLD 4215

• (07) 5627 1127

Opening Hours Monday – Tuesday 8am – 5pm

 Wednesday
 8am – 6pm

 Thursday
 8am – 7pm

 Friday
 8am – 4pm

 Saturday
 8am – 1pm

 CLOSED
 CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coats Hockey Centre (1.4km)

https://www.oasisdentalstudio.com.au/

### **ArtSmiles General & Cosmetic Dentistry**

4/45-49 Nind Street, Southport QLD 4215

• (07) 5588 3677

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8:30am – 5pm

Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (3.4km)

https://artsmiles.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

### **South Coast Radiology**

• 151 Smith Street, Southport QLD 4215

• 1300 197 297

 Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 5pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (2.4km)

https://www.scr.com.au/

### **Qscan Radiology Clinics**

Parkwood Village, 76-122 Napper Road, Parkwood QLD 4214

• (07) 5631 7200

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8:30am – 4:30pm

Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Hockey Centre (2.2km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/



# **Coomera Indoor Sport Centre, Coomera**

# **Hospitals**

# **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday
   24 hours
- Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (16.6km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/gold-coast-university-hospital

# **Robina Hospital**

- 2 Bayberry Lane, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5668 6000
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (27km)
   https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/rbina-hospital

# **General Practitioners**

### **Marina Family Medical Centre**

- 3A/25 Harbour Village Parade, Coomera Waters, Coomera QLD 4209
- (07) 5676 6471

•	Opening Hours	Monday – Wednesday	8:30am – 5pm
	-	Thursday	8:30am – 6pm
		Friday	8:30am - 5pm
		Saturday – Sunday	CLOSED
•	Proximity to	Coomera Indoor Sport Centre	(8.8km)

https://marinafamilymedical.com.au/

## **Myhealth Coomera**

- Coomera Shopping Village, Shop 21/31 Dreamworld Parkway, Coomera QLD 4209
- (07) 5500 0436

•	Opening Hours	Monday – Friday Saturday – Sunday	8am – 5pm CLOSED
		Saluruay – Suriuay	CLOSED
•	Proximity to	Coomera Indoor Sport Centre	(1.5km)

https://myhealth.net.au/coomera

### **After Hours Practitioner**

### **Gold Coast After Hours Doctor**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666

Opening Hours Monday – Friday Saturday – Sunday 5am – 8am, 6pm – 12am
 Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (19.4km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html

### **Pharmacies**

### **Priceline Pharmacy Coomera**

Shop 1107 Westfield, 109 Foxwell Road, Coomera QLD 4209



(07) 5580 0429

Proximity to

Opening Hours Monday – Wednesday, Friday 8:30am - 5:30pm

> Thursday 8:30am - 9pm Saturday 9am - 5pm 9am - 4pm Sunday Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (2.9km)

https://www.priceline.com.au/store-finder/country/AU/0119

### **Coomera Village Compounding Chempro Chemist**

- Shop 19a/31 Dreamworld Parkway, Coomera QLD 4209
- (07) 5573 1888

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 8am - 5:30pm

> Saturday 8:30am - 1pm 9am - 1pm Sunday

Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (1.3km)

https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-coomera-coomera-village-chempro-chemist

### **Terrywhite Chemmart Coomera East**

Shop 5/328 Foxwell Road, Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5665 9847

**Opening Hours** Monday - Friday 8am - 6pm

Saturday 9am - 4pm 9am - 3pm Sunday

Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (4.7km) Proximity to

https://terrywhitechemmart.com.au/stores/terrywhite-chemmart-coomera-east

### **Allied Health Services**

### **True Health Physio**

Coomera Rededge Shopping Centre, 133 Finnegan Way, Coomera QLD 4209

0423 054 451

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8am - 2:30pm

Saturday - Sunday CLOSED (5.4km)

Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre

https://www.truehealthphysio.com.au/

### **Move Now Physiotherapy Coomera**

2/43 Days Road, Upper Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5627 1437

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 8am - 6pm

> Saturday 8am - 12pm CLOSED Sunday (3.0km)

Coomera Indoor Sport Centre Proximity to

https://www.movenowphysio.com.au/

### **Ripple Chiropractic**

2/4 Jowett Street, Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5515 9007

Opening Hours Monday 8am - 12pm, 3pm - 7:30pm

3pm - 7:30pmTuesday

Wednesday - Friday 8am - 12pm, 3pm - 7:30pm



Saturday 8am - 12pm **CLOSED** Sunday Coomera Indoor Sport Centre Proximity to (1.7km)

https://ripplechiropractic.com.au/

## **Total Health Chiropractic Upper Coomera**

7b/1 Brygon Creek Drive, Upper Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5615 0008

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 8am - 7pm 8am - 11am Saturday Sunday CLOSED (5.0km)

Proximity to Coomera Indoor Sport Centre https://totalhealthchiropractic.com.au/gmb-upper-coomera-chiropractor/

### **Dental Services**

### **Coomera Dental Centre**

EC Shopping Village, Building D Shop 2/334 Foxwell Road, Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5580 4811

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8am - 6pm Saturday 8am - 1pm Sunday **CLOSED** Coomera Indoor Sport Centre Proximity to (4.9km)

https://www.coomeradentalcentre.com.au/

# **UC Dental**

Shop E2 Coomera Square, Corner Days Road & Old Coach Road, Upper Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5573 3333

**Opening Hours** Monday – Wednesday 8am - 6pm

> Thursday 8am - 7pm Friday 8am - 6pm Saturday 9am - 2pm CLOSED Sunday

Coomera Indoor Sport Centre Proximity to (3.4km)

https://www.ucdental.com.au/

# Radiology Services

# **Qscan Radiology Clinics**

HomeCo Upper Coomera Corner Old Coach & Days Road, Upper Coomera QLD 4209

(07) 5649 7870

Proximity to

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 8:30am - 5pm

> Saturday 8am - 12pm Sunday CLOSED Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (3.9km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/

# **South Coast Radiology**

2 Leo Graham Way, Oxenford QLD 4210

1300 197 297

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 7am - 5pm

> Saturday 8AM - 12pm



Sunday CLOSED Coomera Indoor Sport Centre (4.5km)

Proximity to Coomera II
<a href="https://www.scr.com.au/">https://www.scr.com.au/</a>



# **Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera**

# **Hospitals**

## **Robina Hospital**

- 2 Bayberry Ln, Robina QLD 4226
- 0756686000
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 Hours
   Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (6.6 km)
- http://robinaprivatehospital.com.au/

# **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 Hours
   Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (8.8 km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

### **General Practitioners**

### **Robina Village Medical Centre**

- 3/201 Ron Penhaligon Way, Robina QLD 4226
- 0755931266
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday- Sunday
   CLOSED

  Cold Const Cofth all Tallahudasa
   (2.6 kg)

  (2.6 kg)
- Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (3.6 km)
- https://robinavillagemedical.com.au/

# Miami Village Medical & Health Centre

- Shop 14/110 Mountain View Ave, Miami QLD 4220
- 0755207777
- Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (4.6 km)
- http://www.miamivillagemedicalpractice.com.au/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

### **Gold Coast Medical Precinct**

- The Atrium, suite 1a/15 Lake St, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227
- 0755622910
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8:00am- 6-7:00pm

Saturday- Sunday 9:00am- 12-5:00pm

- Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (3.4 km)
- http://www.gcmp.com.au/

# **Pharmacies**

# **Miami Village Chempro Chemist**



Miami Village Shopping Centre, shop 12/110 Mountain View Ave, Miami QLD 4220

0755762088

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:00am- 6:00pm

> Saturday 8:00am- 12:30pm

Sunday **CLOSED** 

Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera Proximity to (4.00 km)

https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-miami-village-miami-village-chempro-chemist

# Ramsay Pharmacy Medical On Miami

2125 Gold Coast Hwy, Miami QLD 4220

0755721352

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:00am-5:00pm

> Saturday 8:00am-12:00pm

Sunday **CLOSED** 

Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (3.2 km)

http://www.ramsaypharmacy.com.au/

## **Allied Health Services**

### **Allied Health Services Australia**

Suite 17/2 Waterfront PI, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5655 4510

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 9:00am - 5pm Saturday- Sunday **CLOSED** 

Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera Proximity to (6.1 km)

https://ahsagroup.com.au/

### **Dental Services**

## **Soul Dental**

7/220 Varsity Parade, Varsity Lakes QLD 4227

0755564777

**Opening Hours** Monday - Saturday 8:30 am - 5:00pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (3.7 km)

https://souldental.com.au/

# Radiology Services

# **South Coast Radiology**

2125 Gold Coast Hwy, Miami QLD 4220

1300197297

**Opening Hours** Monday - Saturday 8:30 am - 5:00pm Sunday

**CLOSED** 

Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (3.2 km)

https://www.scr.com.au/

### **Mermaid Beach Radiology- Gold Coast**

2469 Gold Coast Hwy, Mermaid Beach QLD 4218

0756199499

**Opening Hours** Monday – Saturday 9:00 am - 6:00pm



Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Gold Coast Softball Tallebudgera (5.00 km) <a href="http://mermaidbeachradiology.com.au/?utm\_source=GMBlisting&utm\_medium=organic">http://mermaidbeachradiology.com.au/?utm\_source=GMBlisting&utm\_medium=organic</a>



# **Gold Coast Aquatic Centre, Southport**

# **Hospitals**

### **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Blvd, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours
   Monday Sunday
   24 Hours
- Proximity to Aquatic Centre (3.8 km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/gold-coast-university-hospital

### **General Practitioners**

### One 1Medical

- 142 Scarborough St, Southport QLD 4215
- 0756476131
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Saturday- Sunday CLOSED
   Proximity to Aquatic Centre (450 metres)
- https://www.one1medical.com.au/

# **Chrin Park Family Practice**

- Unit 2/34 Musgrave Ave, Southport QLD 4215
- 0755326781
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Saturday- Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Aquatic Centre (2.0 km)
- http://www.myamrdomain.com/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

# **After Hours Doctor- Gold Coast**

- Australia Fair METRO, Shop M032/58 Scarborough St, Southport QLD 4215
- 0756127830
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8:00am-10:00pm
   Saturday- Sunday 8:00am-6:00pm
- Proximity to Aquatic Centre (1.2km)
- https://southportmetromedicalcentre.com.au/

### **Pharmacies**

### **West End Pharmacy**

- 45 Nind St, Southport QLD 4215
- 0755322370
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday
   8:00am-6:00pm
   8:00am-1:00pm



**CLOSED** 

(700 metres)

Sunday Aquatic Centre

Proximity to

### **Allied Health Services**

# **Allied Health Services Australia**

Suite 17/2 Waterfront PI, Robina QLD 4226

• (07) 5655 4510

Proximity to

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9:00am – 5:00pm

Saturday- Sunday CLOSED Aquatic Centre (15.8 km)

https://ahsagroup.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

# **Southport Dental**

• 1st Floor, Jandream Plaza, 23 Nind St, Southport QLD 4215

• 0755323680

Opening Hours Monday – Thursday 8:00am – 7:00pm

Friday 8:00am- 2:00pm Saturday 9:00am- 1:00pm

Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Aquatic Centre (700 metres)

https://southportdental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

## **Uniradiology**

26 Railway St, Southport QLD 4215

• 0755319300

 Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9:00am- 5:00pm Saturday- Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Aquatic Centre (700 metres)

http://uniradiologyqld.com.au/



# **People First Stadium**

# **Hospitals**

### **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
- Proximity to
   People First Stadium (5.6km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

## **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
- Proximity to
   People First Stadium (8.5km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au

### **General Practitioners**

### **Pappas Way Medical Centre**

- On the Park Shopping Centre, Shop 5/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5578 3007
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 5pm Saturday 8am – 12pm

Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity to People First Stadium (2.4km)
- <a href="https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/">https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/</a>

# **Carrara Medical Practice**

- Coco Shopping Centre, 4/1 Manchester Road, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5594 4869

Saturday 9am – 2pm Sunday 9am – 12pm

- Proximity to
   People First Stadium (6.0km)
- http://www.carraramedical.com.au/

# **After Hours Practitioner**

# **Gold Coast After Hours Doctor**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 5am 8am, 6pm 12am

Saturday – Sunday 5am – 12am

Proximity to People First Stadium (9.7km)
 https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html

### **After Hours Doctor Palm Beach**



20-24 Palm Beach Avenue, Palm Beach QLD 4221

• (07) 5534 3633

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 6:30am – 8am, 6pm – 10pm

Saturday – Sunday 7am – 10pm

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (24.4km)

https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-surgery.html

### **Pharmacies**

### **Carrara Gardens Pharmacy**

• Shop 3/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211

• (07) 5596 4833

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to People First Stadium (2.4km)
 https://www.carraragardenspharmacy.com.au/contact-us

### **Benowa Village Chempro Chemist**

Shopping Centre, 11/406 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2822

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

 $\begin{array}{cc} \text{Saturday} & \text{9am} - 5 \text{pm} \\ \text{Sunday} & 10 \text{am} - 4 \text{pm} \end{array}$ 

• Proximity to People First Stadium (4.6km)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-benowa-benowa-village-chempro-chemist

### **Allied Health Services**

## **Pindara Physiotherapy**

• 27 Carrara Street, Benowa QLD 4217

(07) 5539 4484

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (5.5km)

• <a href="https://pindaraphysio.com.au/">https://pindaraphysio.com.au/</a>

# **Gold Coast Physio & Sports Health**

Unit 13/345 Southport Nerang Road, Ashmore QLD 4214

• (07) 5500 6470

Saturday 8am – 2pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (6.1km)

https://www.mygcphysio.com.au/

# **Elements Chiropractic**

Unit 4/39-41 Nerang Street, Nerang QLD 4211



• (07) 5596 6888

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9am – 12pm, 3pm – 6pm

Saturday 8:30am – 12pm Sunday 4pm – 6pm

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (3.8km)

https://www.elementschiropractic.com.au/

## **LIFE Chiropractic Bundall**

Shop 1/117 Ashmore Road, Bundall QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2662

Opening Hours Monday 12pm – 7pm
 Tuesday 7am – 1pm
 Wednesday CLOSED

 Thursday
 12pm – 7pm

 Friday
 7am – 1pm

 Saturday
 7am – 12pm

 Sunday
 CLOSED

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (6.0km)

• https://lifechiropracticbundall.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

# **The White Bite**

1/3029 The Boulevard, Carrara QLD 4211

• (07) 5579 9333

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (2.8km)

• https://thewhitebite.com.au/

# **True Dental**

• 25 Paradise Street, Nerang QLD 4211

• (07) 5533 1530

 Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (2.6km)

https://true-dental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

### **South Coast Radiology**

• 179 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

1300 197 297

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday – Sunday
 7am – 5pm
 8:30am – 4:30pm

Proximity to
 People First Stadium (5.8km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/

### Panorama Radiology Specialists

Unit 13/117 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5654 5133

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm



CLOSED

Saturday – Sunday People First Stadium Proximity to People Firs https://panoramaradiology.com.au/ (6.1km)



# **Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium**

# **Hospitals**

### **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Avenue, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (5.6km)
- https://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

## **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport QLD 4215
- 1300 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (8.5km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au

# **General Practitioners**

### **Pappas Way Medical Centre**

- On the Park Shopping Centre, Shop 5/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5578 3007
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday
   8am 5pm
   8am 12pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (2.4km)
- <a href="https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/">https://www.healthdirect.gov.au/australian-health-services/healthcare-service/carrara-4211-qld/pappas-way-medical-centre/gp-general-practice/</a>

## **Carrara Medical Practice**

- Coco Shopping Centre, 4/1 Manchester Road, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5594 4869
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 7:30am 5pm

Saturday 9am – 2pm Sunday 9am – 12pm

- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (6.0km)
- http://www.carraramedical.com.au/

# **After Hours Practitioner**

# **Gold Coast After Hours Doctor**

- 125 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5532 8666
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 5am 8am, 6pm 12am

Saturday – Sunday 5am – 12am

- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (9.7km)
- https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/southport-surgery.html

### **After Hours Doctor Palm Beach**



- 20-24 Palm Beach Avenue, Palm Beach QLD 4221
- (07) 5534 3633
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   6:30am 8am, 6pm 10pm

Saturday – Sunday 7am – 10pm

- Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (24.4km)
- https://www.afterhoursdoctor.com/palm-beach-surgery.html

### **Pharmacies**

### **Carrara Gardens Pharmacy**

- Shop 3/145 Pappas Way, Carrara QLD 4211
- (07) 5596 4833

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

Saturday 8am – 1pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (2.4km)

https://www.carraragardenspharmacy.com.au/contact-us

## **Benowa Village Chempro Chemist**

Shopping Centre, 11/406 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2822

• Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm

 $\begin{array}{cc} \text{Saturday} & \text{9am} - 5 \text{pm} \\ \text{Sunday} & 10 \text{am} - 4 \text{pm} \end{array}$ 

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (4.6km)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-benowa-benowa-village-chempro-chemist

### **Allied Health Services**

## **Pindara Physiotherapy**

- 27 Carrara Street, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5539 4484

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (5.5km)

https://pindaraphysio.com.au/

# **Gold Coast Physio & Sports Health**

Unit 13/345 Southport Nerang Road, Ashmore QLD 4214

• (07) 5500 6470

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7:30am – 7pm

Saturday 8am – 2pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (6.1km)

https://www.mygcphysio.com.au/

# **Elements Chiropractic**

Unit 4/39-41 Nerang Street, Nerang QLD 4211



(07) 5596 6888

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9am – 12pm, 3pm – 6pm

Saturday 8:30am – 12pm Sunday 4pm – 6pm

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (3.8km)

https://www.elementschiropractic.com.au/

## **LIFE Chiropractic Bundall**

Shop 1/117 Ashmore Road, Bundall QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2662

Opening Hours Monday 12pm – 7pm
 Tuesday 7am – 1pm
 Wednesday CLOSED

Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

CLOSED
12pm – 7pm
7am – 1pm
7am – 12pm
CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (6.0km)

https://lifechiropracticbundall.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

# **The White Bite**

1/3029 The Boulevard, Carrara QLD 4211

• (07) 5579 9333

Saturday 8am – 12pm Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (2.8km)

https://thewhitebite.com.au/

# **True Dental**

• 25 Paradise Street, Nerang QLD 4211

• (07) 5533 1530

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm
 Saturday – Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (2.6km)

https://true-dental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

### **South Coast Radiology**

• 179 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

• 1300 197 297

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday – Sunday
 7am – 5pm
 8:30am – 4:30pm

Proximity to Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (5.8km)

https://www.qscan.com.au/

### Panorama Radiology Specialists

• Unit 13/117 Ashmore Road, Benowa QLD 4217

(07) 5654 5133

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am – 5pm



CLOSED

- Saturday Sunday Carrara Indoor Sports Stadium (6.1km) Proximity to Carrara Inchttps://panoramaradiology.com.au/



# Meakin Park, Slacks Creek

# **Hospitals**

### **Logan Hospital**

- Loganlea Rd, Meadowbrook QLD 4131
- (07) 3299 8899
- Opening Hours Monday – Sunday 24 hours Proximity to Meakin Park (3.8km)
- http://www.health.qld.gov.au/logan/

### **Brisbane South Private Hospital**

- Springwood Health Hub, Level 5/4 Paxton St, Springwood QLD 4127
- (07) 3154 3100
- **Opening Hours**
- Proximity to Meakin Park (4.8km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au

# **General Practitioners**

### **Allamanda Medical Centre**

- 11 Allamanda Dr, Daisy Hill QLD 4127
- (07) 3208 0957
- **Opening Hours** Monday - Thursday 8:30am - 5:30pm

Friday 8:30am - 5pm

12pm - 2pm Saturday Sunday CLOSED

Proximity to Meakin Park (4.00km)

### logan central family mediprac

- 297 Kingston Rd, Logan Central QLD 4114
- (07) 3208 7566
- **Opening Hours**
- Proximity to Meakin Park (6.0km)

### **After Hours Practitioner**

# **Logan Central Medical Centre**

- 1/11 Wembley Rd, Logan Central QLD 4114
- (07) 3208 7566

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 6am - 5pm **Opening Hours** 

Wednesday 7am - 5pm Saturday 7am - 2:30pm Sunday 7am - 1pm

Proximity to Meakin Park (3.3km)

https://www.ipn.com.au/gp/qld-logan-central-logan-central-medicalcentre/?utm\_source=google&utm\_medium=organic&utm\_campaign=gbp-listing

# **Chatswood Road Medical Centre**

30-34 Chatswood Rd &, Magellan Rd, Springwood QLD 4127



• (07) 3208 8622

Opening Hours Monday, Wednesday, Friday 7:30am – 6pm

Tuesday, Thursday 7:30am - 7pm Saturday - Sunday 8am - 1pm

Proximity to Meakin Park (3.2km)

• <a href="http://chatswoodmed.com.au/">http://chatswoodmed.com.au/</a>

### **Pharmacies**

### **Logan City Pharmacy**

City Centre, Unit 64/2-24 Wembley Rd, Logan Central QLD 4114

• (07) 3209 1719

Opening Hours Monday – Wednesday, Friday 8:30am – 6pm

 Thursday
 8:30am - 7pm

 Saturday
 8:30am - 5pm

 Sunday
 9am - 1pm

 Meakin Park
 (3.3km)

• <a href="http://www.logancitypharmacy.com.au/">http://www.logancitypharmacy.com.au/</a>

### **Express Medical Pharmacy**

Proximity to

1A/76-82 Queens Rd, Slacks Creek QLD 4127

• (07) 3607 8339

Opening Hours

Proximity to Meakin Park (1.1km)

• http://expressmedical.com.au/

### **Allied Health Services**

# **Logan Leisure Centres - Allied Health Services**

357 Browns Plains Rd, Crestmead QLD 4132

• 0474 045 753

Proximity to

Opening Hours Monday, Wednesday - Friday 8am – 3pm

Tuesday 8am – 7pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED Meakin Park (13km)

• https://www.loganleisurecentres.com.au/allied-health/

### **Allied Family Physiotherapy Loganholme**

- Goodlife Health Club Hyperdome Shopping Centre Cnr Pacific Hwy and, Bryants Rd, Loganholme QLD 4129
- (07) 3319 6343
- Opening Hours
- Proximity to Meakin Park (7km)
- http://www.alliedfamilyphysio.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

### **Logan Central Dental**

Shop 3/390 Kingston Rd, Slacks Creek QLD 4127



• (07) 3290 3031

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 9am – 5pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
 Proximity to Meakin Park (2.6km)

http://www.logandental.com.au/

# **Aspect Dental**

• 7 Farne Ct, Daisy Hill QLD 4127

• 0451 221 944

• Opening Hours

Proximity to Meakin Park (2.5km)

https://www.aspectdental.com.au/

# **Radiology Services**

# **Queensland X-Ray - Logan Central**

• 1 Wembley Rd, Logan Central QLD 4114

• (07) 3387 4888

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 6pm

Saturday 8am - 12pm Sunday Closed

Proximity to Meakin Park (2.5km)

<a href="https://www.qldxray.com.au/locations/logan-central/?utm\_source=google&utm\_medium=gmb&utm\_campaign=seo">https://www.qldxray.com.au/locations/logan-central/?utm\_source=google&utm\_medium=gmb&utm\_campaign=seo</a>

# **Queensland Radiology Specialists**

• 3-15 Dennis Rd, Springwood QLD 4127

• (07) 3209 5159

Proximity to

Saturday 9am - 1pm Sunday CLOSED Meakin Park (4.2km)

https://www.gldradiologyspecialists.com.au/



# Robina Australian Football, Prospect Court

# **Hospitals**

### **Robina Hospital**

- 2 Bayberry Lane, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5668 6000
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Robina Grounds (2.3km)
   https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/robina-hospital

### Varsity Lakes Day Hospital

- 2 Lake Street, Varsity lakes QLD 4227
- (07) 5619 0600
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 5pm Saturday Sunday CLOSED
   Proximity to Robina Grounds (4.2km)
- https://www.goldcoast.health.gld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/varsity-lakes-day-hospital

## **General Practitioners**

#### **Easy T Medical Centre**

- 42 Scottsdale Dr, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5503 6333
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 7:45am 5:30pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Robina Grounds (450m)
- https://robinatownmedicalcentre.com.au/easy-t-centre-practice/

# **Robina Town Medical Centre**

- Shop 5005/19 Robina Town Centre Dr, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5578 9000

	(3.) 33. 3 3333		
•	Opening Hours	Monday	7.45am – 5pm
	-	Tuesday - Friday	7.45am - 5:30pm
		Saturday	8am - 12:30pm
		Sunday	Closed
	<b>5</b>	D 11 0 1	// =! \

Proximity to Robina Grounds (1.5km)
 https://robinatownmedicalcentre.com.au/robina-town-centre-practice/

### **After Hours Practitioner**

### After Hours Doctor - Gold Coast (Southport Metro Medical Centre)

- Australia Fair METRO, Shop M032/58 Scarborough St, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5612 7830

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday
 Sunday
 Sam – 5pm
 Sunday
 Sam – 6pm
 (44.2km)

Proximity to Robina Grounds (14.3km)
 https://southportmetromedicalcentre.com.au/afterhours-national-home-doctor-service/

### **WiSE Specialist Emergency Clinic - Gold Coast**

- Acuity Business Park, 94b Laver Dr, Robina QLD 4226
- (07) 5654 5175



• Proximity to Robina Grounds (2.1km)

• <a href="http://www.wisemedical.com.au/robina">http://www.wisemedical.com.au/robina</a>

## **Pharmacies**

# **Robina Easy-T Chempro Chemist**

• Easy T Shopping Centre, Shops 15 & 16/514 Christine Ave, Robina QLD 4226

• (07) 5575 9090

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday
 Sunday
 Sam – 7pm
 8am – 6pm
 Sunday
 9am – 5pm

Robina Grounds (450m)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-robina-robina-easy-t-chempro-chemist

### **Good Price Pharmacy Warehouse Robina**

Proximity to

Shop RC12, Robina Super Centre, 86-104 Robina Town Centre Dr, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5562 1966

Monday – Wednesday, Friday 8:30am – 6pm
Thursday 8:30am – 7pm
Saturday 8:30am - 5pm
Sunday 9am – 4:30pm

• Proximity to Robina Grounds (700m)

https://www.goodpricepharmacy.com.au/

### **Priceline Pharmacy Robina Town Centre**

• Robina Town Centre, Shop B434/26 Bazaar St, Robina QLD 4226

• (07) 5562 1615

https://www.priceline.com.au/store-locator/priceline-pharmacy-robina-upper

### **Allied Health Services**

### Realign Physio & Co

• 3/492 Christine Ave, Robina QLD 4226

• (07) 5518 8854

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 7pm Saturday 7am - 12pm Sunday CLOSED
 Proximity to Robina Grounds (1.1km)

https://www.realignphysioco.com.au/

### **Sports and Spinal Robina**

• 58 Riverwalk Ave, Robina QLD 4226

• (07) 5689 4138

Opening Hours Monday 8:30am – 6:30pm

Tuesday 8:30am – 6pm
Wednesday - Thursday 8:30am – 5:30pm
Friday 8:30am – 4pm
Saturday 9am – 12pm



Sunday CLOSED Proximity to Robina Grounds (1.7km)

https://sportsandspinalphysio.com.au/locations/robina

# **About You Physiotherapy**

- Shop 19/137 Scottsdale Dr, Robina QLD 4226
- (0400) 045 988

**Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8:30am - 5pm Saturday - Sunday **CLOSED** Proximity to Robina Grounds (200m)

https://www.aboutyouphysio.com.au/

### **Dental Services**

### **Maven Dental Robina**

137 Scottsdale Dr, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5562 1188

**Opening Hours** Monday, Wednesday 8am - 6pm Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am - 5pm Saturday, Sunday **CLOSED** Robina Grounds Proximity to (850m)

https://mavendental.com.au/dentists/maven-dental-

robina/?utm\_source=googlebusiness&utm\_medium=organic&utm\_campaign=gmb

### **MV Dental**

4/76 Robina Town Centre Dr, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5648 0544

**Opening Hours** Monday - Wednesday 8am - 5pm Thursday 8am - 7pm Friday 8am - 2pm Saturday - Sunday Closed Robina Grounds Proximity to (700m)

### **Hains Dental Robina**

Easy T Shopping Centre, 36/42 Scottsdale Dr, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5580 9926

**Opening Hours** Monday - Friday 8am - 6pm Saturday 8am - 12pm Sunday CLOSED Proximity to Robina Grounds (500m)

https://www.hainsdental.com.au/

# Radiology Services

#### **Qscan Radiology Clinics**

Yellow Carpark, Shop 4166, Robina Town Centre Access via, Scottsdale Dr, Robina QLD 4226

(07) 5587 6363

**Opening Hours** Monday - Friday 8:30am - 5pm Saturday 8am - 12pm CLOSED Sunday (650m)

Proximity to Robina Grounds

http://www.gscan.com.au/



# **South Coast Radiology**

Robina HQ, 58 Riverwalk Ave, Robina QLD 4226

• 1300 197 297

 Opening Hours Monday – Friday Saturday and Sunday

Proximity to
 Robina Grounds

http://www.scr.com.au/

7am - 5pm CLOSED (1.6km)



# Surfers Paradise AFC, Benowa

# **Hospitals**

### **Pindara Private Hospital**

- Allchurch Ave, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5588 9888
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
   Proximity to Surfers Paradise AFC (700m)
- http://www.pindaraprivate.com.au/

### **Gold Coast University Hospital**

- 1 Hospital Blvd, Southport QLD 4215
- (1300) 744 284
- Opening Hours Monday Sunday 24 hours
  - Proximity to Surfers Paradise AFC (8.1km)
  - https://www.goldcoast.health.qld.gov.au/hospitals-and-centres/gold-coast-university-hospital

# **General Practitioners**

### **Ashmore Road Family Practice**

- 156 Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5597 6625
- Opening Hours
   Monday Friday
   Saturday Sunday
   CLOSED
- Proximity to Surfers Paradise AFC (450m)

# **Benowa Family Medical Centre**

- 124 Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5539 1997
- Opening Hours
   Monday Thursday
   Friday
   8am 3pm
   8am 1:30pm

Saturday - Sunday Closed

Proximity to Surfers Paradise (1.4km)

# **After Hours Practitioner**

#### **Medical Super Clinic Benowa**

- 192 Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5619 7000
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 5pm Saturday - Sunday CLOSED
- Proximity to Surfers Paradise (850m)
- https://www.medicalsuperclinic.com.au/

## **After Hours Doctor - Gold Coast (Southport Metro Medical Centre)**

- Australia Fair METRO, Shop M032/58 Scarborough St, Southport QLD 4215
- (07) 5612 7830
- Opening Hours Monday Friday 8am 10pm

Saturday 8am – 5pm Sunday 8am - 6pm

- Proximity to Surfers Paradise (6.8km)
- <a href="https://southportmetromedicalcentre.com.au/afterhours-national-home-doctor-service/">https://southportmetromedicalcentre.com.au/afterhours-national-home-doctor-service/</a>



### **Pharmacies**

# **Benowa Gardens Chempro Chemist**

- Shop 10/N/A Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5597 3977

Opening Hours
 Monday – Friday
 Saturday
 Sunday
 9am – 4pm

Proximity to Surfers Paradise (900m)

• https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-benowa-benowa-gardens-chempro-chemist

### **Bundall Chempro Chemist**

- Bundall Circle Showroom 7, 21/29 Ashmore Rd, Bundall QLD 4217
- (07) 5526 8523

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 7pm Saturday 8am – 5pm Sunday 9am – 4pm
 Proximity to Surfers Paradise (1.5km)

• <a href="https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-bundall-bundall-chempro-chemist">https://www.chempro.com.au/chemist-bundall-bundall-chempro-chemist</a>

### **Allied Health Services**

### **Allied Family Physiotherapy Bundall**

• 100 Bundall Rd, Bundall QLD 4217

• (07) 3319 6343

Opening Hours Monday – Friday Saturday – Sunday Closed
 Proximity to Surfers Paradise (2.3km)

• http://www.alliedfamilyphysio.com.au/

### **Bayukhin Allied Health**

Unit 3/82 Bundall Rd, Surfers Paradise QLD 4217

• 0435 903 817

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 7am – 4:30pm Saturday – Sunday CLOSED
 Proximity to Surfers Paradise (2.1km)

http://www.bahealth.com.au/

# **Dental Services**

#### **Define Dental**

• 12 Carrara St, Benowa QLD 4217

• (07) 5597 2100

Opening Hours Monday - Friday 8am - 5pm 9am - 12:30pm Sunday CLOSED
 Proximity to Surfers Paradise (700m)

https://www.definedental.com.au/

### **Precision Dental Group**

- 126 Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217
- (07) 5539 9515



Monday, Tuesday, Thursday **Opening Hours** 8am - 6pm 8am - 4:30pm

Wednesday Friday

Saturday - Sunday

Surfers Paradise Proximity to (1.4km)

# **Radiology Services**

# **South Coast Radiology**

Allchurch Ave, Benowa QLD 4217

(1300) 197 297

Monday – Friday Saturday - Sunday **Opening Hours** 8am - 7pm

CLOSED

8am - 3pm

Closed

Surfers Paradise (1.7km) Proximity to

https://www.scr.com.au/clinic-locator/pindara-private-hospital/

# **Panorama Radiology Specialists**

Unit 13/117 Ashmore Rd, Benowa QLD 4217

(07) 5654 5133

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8am - 5pm

Saturday and Sunday CLOSED

Surfers Paradise Proximity to (450m)

http://www.panoramaradiology.com.au/